From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR

To: Vondra, Benjamin H - DNR; Schmidt, Molly E - DNR; Prager, Michael A - DNR; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Lien Letter Received - Sandies Dry Cleaners & Laundry (Former), BRRTS #02-45-552222
Date: Monday, April 15, 2024 1:57:00 PM
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Hello all — | received a phone call today from Susan Delsart with some questions about the letter and
pending lien scheduled to be filed on or after June 19, 2024. She will continue working with Beau
Bernhoft at the Village regarding the property transfer and will contact me with any future
questions.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jennifer Borski

(she/her/hers)

Vapor Intrusion Team Leader / Hydrogeologist

Remediation & Redevelopment Program / Environmental Management Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

625 E. County Road Y, STE. 700, Oshkosh, W1 54901-9731

Cell Phone: (920) 360-0853

jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov
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